
From:  Shotton, Paul <paul.shotton@lehman.com> 
Sent:  Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:45 PM (GMT) 
To:  O'Meara, Chris M (NY) <comeara@lehman.com> 
Subject:  "Standard" Risk Management Presentation 
Attach:  Risk Mgt An Integrated Framework.ppt 

 
 
 
Chris, you mentioned to me a couple of weeks ago that we should have a  
standard Risk Management presentation to underpin our client meetings,  
and that we might expect to undertake such meetings more frequently than  
hitherto was the case. Attached is a version of a presentation  
originally created by Madelyn which may serve as a starting point.  
<<Risk Mgt An Integrated Framework.ppt>>  
As I mentioned to you at the time, in all my meetings with clients I  
have never handed out a presentation nor used any speaking notes,  
preferring to speak "off-the-cuff" in a more interactive discussion with  
the client, but using material drawn from that included in this  
presentation. Let me know how you would like to take this forward.  
Paul.  
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